



6291 W. Lacy Road
Fitchburg, WI 53593
Phone: (608) 845-7804
Fax: (608) 845-5532
E-Mail: Jon@hammersleystone.com

Grading & Utility Construction
Crushed Stone Supplies

November 9, 2022

Lisa,

Attached are 13 more pictures.

The intent of how the demolition will look like when finished is the following:

1. The teller building will be removed down to the finished floor. Slab would remain.
2. The canopy would be completely removed.
3. The 7 columns would be removed down to the existing 6-inch curb that forms an island.
4. The ATM storage would also be removed to the 6-inch curb that forms an island.
5. No asphalt, site concrete, curb, or trees will be removed.
6. The water would be capped at the property line and restored with topsoil and erosion mat.
7. The sanitary sewer would be plugged at the manhole just 3 feet south of the teller building.
8. The electric would be cut off by MGE. Heat is electric so there is no gas per MGE.
9. The site would be left looking like a parking lot.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Jon Hoffmann
VP/Engineer